Sabrina Singh Narayan

7310 Butterball Way Sacramento, California 95842 United States (702)-439-4760 sabrinasingh95@yahoo.com

July 19, 2022

To whom it may concern,

I have recently moved to the state of California, and currently in school for my family nurse practitioner at Purdue Global University. The mission of your facility is to provide quality patient care in a safe and compassionate environment that provides a positive healing experience for patients and their families. I believe with my newly obtained knowledge and hands on skills acquired I would be a great addition to your company. I am prepared to take on the responsibilities of this mission to provide clients with the highest level of care within my scope of practice. Attached is my resume which provides further details about my skills and accomplishments.

Sincerely,
Sabrina Singh
7130 Butterball Way
Sacramento, CA, 95842
(702)-439-4760

Sabrina Singh Narayan

7310 Butterball Way Sacramento, California 95842 United States (702)-439-4760 sabrinasingh95@yahoo.com

Objective: Nursing RN, BSN seeking to use earned skills and knowledge to assist your facility in a nursing role. Skilled in providing exceptional care to diverse patient populations with a passion to learn more. Possesses qualities of an outstanding team player and committed worker that can work under stressful situations. Currently pursing further education for family nurse practitioner.

EDUCATION

Nevada State College

Bachelor of Applied Science in Registered Nursing, December 2020

College of Southern Nevada

Associates of Applied Sciences, May 2019

Purdue University Global

Family Nurse Practitioner, In progress

RELEVANT COURSEWORK

- Pharmacology
- Fundamentals of Nursing
- Medical/Surgical Nursing I and II

- Obstetrics and Pediatric Nursing
- Management Concepts and Transition into **Professional Practice**

LICENSURES & CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse: California Board of Nursing, License #95276757
- Basic Life Support (BLS) certified by American Heart Association
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) certified by American Heart Association
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certified by American Heart Association

NURSING SCHOOL EXPERIENCE

CENTENNIAL HILLS HOSPITAL, January-May 2019 Medical Surgical Nursing II

- Assisted in providing holistic care to critical patients in the IMC, ICU and ER.
- Learned new computer system to gather information relevant to the client's disease processes.
 - Collaborated with other healthcare team members and assisted nurses during code situations.

SUMMERLIN HOSPITAL, August-December 2018

Obstetrics and Pediatric Nursing

- Assisted with multiple deliveries in the labor and delivery unit.
- Assisted the nurse in completion of the 5-minute APGAR scores.
- Administered medications via IV. Vital signs taken on all patients.

MOUNTAIN VIEW HOSPITAL, January-May 2018

Medical Surgical Nursing I

Las Vegas, NV

Las Vegas, NV

- Practiced skills learned in lab such as Foley catheter insertion, venipuncture, hanging IVs, NG tube insertion/suction and central line dressing change.
- Assisted with wound care and respiratory therapy with breathing treatments.

CANYON VISTA, August-December 2017

Fundamentals of Nursing

- Learned how to administer injections subcutaneously, intramuscularly and intradermally.
- Learned how to receive and give report to nurse.
- Assisting with basic activities of daily living.
- Learned proper body mechanics and safety precautions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Post-Acute Medical Hospital

February 2020-December 2021

Duties included administering medications via IV and PO and assessing critical patients on medical surgical units. Interpreting lab values and determining normal from abnormal values. Understanding and reporting patient's condition by working alongside providers to maintain holistic nursing care.

Desert Hope Rehabilitation Center

December 2019-March 15, 2022

Duties include Assisting clients with detox protocols and managing their care. Performed Charge Nurse responsibilities by overlooking different situations. Maintained a therapeutic form of communication when handling clients.

Sales Associate

October 2015-May 2016, 99 Cent Store

Las Vegas, NV

Duties included: Maintaining a positive attitude and focus on customer satisfaction in a fast-paced environment, operating cash registers, managing financial transactions, and balancing drawing. Greeting customers, responding to questions, improving engagement with merchandise, and providing outstanding customer service.

Volunteer

June 2010-August 2010 Torrey Pines Rehabilitation Center, Las Vegas, NV

Duties included: Assisting patients with activities of daily living and assisting the therapist with patient care.

Additional Experience

Known as the "go to person" when fellow classmates have questions, motivated, organized, goal orientated, excellent at time management, eager to continue learning, patient advocate, and works well within interdisciplinary team.